MUTUAL

MORTGAGE

ESIGNING PROCESS &
CD-CONSENTING

uuuuuuuuuu
GPORTUNITY

NMLS# 12901.

MiMutual Mortgage reserves the right to cancel this
program without notification. MiMutual Mortgage
reserves the right to make changes to any information
in this document without prior notice.

Internal Use Only | NMLS#12901



E-signing directions for the
Borrower & Co-Borrower

The following e-mail will be delivered to you via docmailer@solex.com.
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From: docmailer @solex.com I Sent: Tue 6/13/2017 8:09 AM
To: Adrienne Bologna
Cc
Subject: Please open and Sign docs for loan number 2017010959-TESTAB
iz
| Dear ALICE FIRSTIMER =

|| Thank you for choosing Michigan Mutual, Inc. as your lender.

||| The Initial Disclosure package for ALICE FIRSTIMER can be accessed electronically at: Doc Link.
Please open and review these disclosures immediately and let us know if you have any questions.
/| We appreciate you doing business with Michigan Mutual, Inc.

Sincerely,

Michigan Mutual, Inc.

STEP #1:

The active link within your e-mail will open a new browser window into the
MiMutual Document Signing Room.

Dear ADRIENNE TESTER

Y our document(s) can be retrieved atIDoc Link.

BORROWER
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STEP #2:

The next screen will request the last 4 digits of your SSN then
click on “Sign In".

Enter last 4 digits of SSN here

Click on sign in

Need help?

Click on "Accept” to continue.

Electronic Records &
Signatures Agreement

Having read the Agreement, do you
accept using electronic records and
signatures?

Click on View Agreement to read it (this is not
required to be read in order to continue)

View Agreement '

decline
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STEP #3:

Review the following agreement; once you have scrolled through
the entire agreement, click on “Accept”.

Electronic Records & Signatures Agreement =

Scroll down to read the
entire agreement A\

Consent to Receive Electronic Loan Documents

Federal and State law require that you be provided various disclosures, records, notifications,
and documents ("Loan Documents") over the course of this specific loan transaction. You have
the option of receiving these Loan Documents either physically or electronically. In order to
receive, view, and/or sign these Loan Documents electronically, you must understand and
consent to the following terms and conditions:

= The following are the minimum computer software and hardware requirements necessary
to accessfreceive and retain Loan Documents electronically:
= Personal computer or other device which is capable of accessing the Internet
= Web browser (Internet Explorer 9 or later; current versions of Mozilla Firefox,
Chrome, Safari)
= Adobe Acrobat Reader® (visit hitp://get adobe.com/reader if you need to download
the latest version) or other equivalent software
= An active internet email address v
= A printer or the ability to download and save information to vour personal computer

Having read the Agreement, do you accept using electronic records and signatures?

Click accept or decline

decline

STEP #4:

Click the download icon to continue.

Document List

Documents are available to view/save until:
08/10/201 7, 12:00 am. MDT Click if wanting to download a copy
¥  DOCUMENTS —

v Closing Disclosure (ADRIENNE TESTER)
Click if wanting to print a copy
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Once the documents have been downloaded, the top of the
page will reflect your document process.

consent reView complete

1003 Uniform Residential Loan
Applhcation (ALICE FIRSTIMER)

Affiliated Business Disclosure
Privacy Policy Notice

Addendum to Loan Application
(ALICE FIRSTIMER)

Credit Score Disclosure - B-3-H-3
(ALICE FIRSTIMER)

4506-T (Copy of Tax Form) (ALICE

FIRSTIMER) The left panel will list all documents that need to be
ltemization of Fees reviewed prior to Signing.
ECOA Notice

Anti-Coercion Insurance Disclosure
Written List of Providers
Loan Estmate (ALICE FIRSTIMER)

List of Homeownership Counseling
Organizations

Important Information About
Procedures for Opening a New
Account

Certification and Authorization

STEP #5:

Once reviewed, click on “start” in the upper left corner to begin the signing process.

Once docs have been reviewed, the below start button
will appear to begin the signing process. Click on start
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STEP #6:

The below screen will allow you to sign the documents. Click on
the red “Sign” to apply your electronic signature and continue
through all documents.

consent review sign complete Tl
O ————Q "l
2 00 &8 0

Uniform Resldential Loan Application

Thie application it detigned t be complated with tae Lencer' . Applicante thie form ac “Borrower’ or "Co Borrower, at aplicable
Co-Borrower information must also be srovided (nd he spp-opriate box checked) when [ the income or assets of 1 persoa otaer thas the Borrower (inclucing the Borower's
speuse) will bs used 23 abasis for loan qualification or || he inccme or assets of the Berrower's spouse of otker person who has community property righ's pursuantto state law
will 5t e used s s busis f1 loan quelification, but his o ber lebilities must be corsidered because the spouse o1 olier peasn hus comzunily popely rights pusssast
Applicshie Iaw and Rarrower rasdes in A COMMIATY [FOMATY T30, The tCLTY DODAY it I0FATS in 3 COMMURITY PrOPArTy ath, or the Roratwsr ic ralying on ofher property
locatec in a community groperty state as a dasss for repaymest of the loza.

1 tais 15 an applicatio for jomt cred:t, Borrowe: and Co-Borrower each agree that we intend to zpply for jont credit (sign below): sign
/ sign

Either option can be used to populate the esignature. Just click on one of them

When each page has been signed, click on “Continue” until all signing is complete.

Once the last doc has been esigned, click on the
continue button below to complete the process

When each page has been signed, click on “Continue” until all signing is complete.

consent review sign Complete

<& . s )
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STEP #7:

Click on this button to sign out, and you have completed the
Electronic signature process!

& Hi, ALICE

sign out

terms of use

privacy policy

Click here to be given .
option to log off about Docutech
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